

From: Benjamin Soanes

To: Web Filer

Date: July 08, 2026

Subject: 1282-EX-ST-2026 pre-coordination data request

Message:

FAA coordination complete — 500 to 1023 MHz, File 1282-EX-ST-2026 FAA Spectrum Engineering Services has completed coordination for this request and issued three coordination numbers covering Sine's equipment at Playas, NM: NG T261222 (Sine.link B5), NG T261223 (Sine.link Mono), and NG T261224 (SNS beacon). All are monopole, up to 800 ft AGL, 11 NM radius, valid until 4 January 2027. I can provide the approved FAA Card 3 records if you can advise on how to upload the .txt files (or send via email if preferred). FAA condition: transmissions from 960 to 1023 MHz cannot be accommodated, so Sine will operate only within 500 to 960 MHz. The remaining tracking records were returned by the FAA as not required, as these three coordination numbers cover the full request. We request the STA be granted consistent with this FAA coordination (500 to 960 MHz); please advise if an amendment to the frequency record is preferred. Benjamin Soanes, Sine Advanced Engineering, bsoanes@sineeng.com